Europass Curriculum Vitae	
Personal information	
First name/ Surname	Cesare Cristiano Basilico
Address	
Telephone	
Mobile	
E-mail	
Nationality	Italian
Date of birth	
Gender	Male
General Presentation	Cesare Basilico is a Management Consultant specializing in Risk Management, Process
General Presentation	<b>Management and Analysis of Business Risks</b> ; plays this role in various multinational companies also operate the Italian. He works closely with the Risk Manager of major multinational companies including Telecom Italian Spa, Marsh Spa, Autostrade Spa for Italy, FCA Spa for training projects and exchange professional.
	He is CEO of the company Ecoconsult Risk Management Consulting SrI, Ecoconsult Group company that deals with the Management Consulting and creation of Corporate Governance implemented according to defined Organizational Models of Legislative Decree no. 231/01 In addition to playing the role of Risk Manager with the formula of the Temporary Management it is also chairman of several Supervisory Boards of major Italian and foreign groups including: ASH -AEBI Schmidt Italy, Emmi Italy Spa, Bft Spa, Gebo Cermex Italy (Group TETRA), Tubitex Spa, Plastitex Spa. Is Trainer of Risk Management at CUOA of Vicenza, the principal business school of Nord Est Italy where promotes co-teaching with other Risk Manager for Master Executive paths, also conducts training at companies planning dedicated training courses. In his career he was the lead auditor of integrated 9001- 18001- 14001 for leading certification bodies, and Chief of leading companies in the field of business consulting.
Work experience	
Dates	to 2013 - today
Occupation or position held	AD and Managing Director
Main activities and responsibilities	Management Consulting Risk Management & Compliance
Name and address of employer	ECOCONSULT RISK MANAGEMENT CONSULTING srl
Type of business or sector	Management Consulting, Risk Management, development of Models Organizational and Quality Systems
Dates	2005 - 2013
Occupation or position held	Component of the Board /Technical Director
Main activities and responsibilities	Technical Director, Responsible for process management
Name and address of employer	LEONARDO Srl - SICURA GROUP company under the control of Manutencoop Group Spa
Type of business or sector	Design of management systems for quality environment and safety audit management systems
Dates	2002 - 2005
Occupation or position held	freelance
Main activities and responsibilities	Auditor e Lead Auditor
Name and address of employer	SGS –ICS SpA
Type of business or sector	certification body

Dates	1995 -2005		
Occupation or position held	Manager		
Main activities and responsibilities	Division responsible for ecology and environment		
Name and address of employer	MUCEDOLA srl		
Type of business or sector	Feed and production activities in the field of biotechnology for the environment		
Dates	1992 -1995		
Occupation or position held	Manager		
Main activities and responsibilities	General Manager and Manager of integrated management systems 9001-14001		
Name and address of employer	ECOLINE srl		
Type of business or sector	Management consulting for the chemical and pharmaceutical development of quality systems		
Dates	1987 - 1992		
Occupation or position held	Manager		
Main activities and responsibilities	Responsible for technical and commercial management systems 9001		
Name and address of employer	MONCHIMICA sas - Montedison Group -		
Type of business or sector	Production chemicals and support the management of water and air purification processes		
Education and training			
Dates	1980 -1985		
Title of somelifier (from the form			
Title of qualification awarded	Chemical Expert		
I itle of qualification awarded Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Chemical Expert lindustrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals		
Principal subjects/occupational skills			
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training	lindustrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals Technical institute		
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Industrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals Technical institute E. Molinari Milan ITALY		
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training Dates	Industrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals Technical institute E. Molinari Milan ITALY 2016 -2019		
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training Dates <b>Title of qualification awarded</b> Principal subjects/occupational skills	Industrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals Technical institute E. Molinari Milan ITALY 2016 -2019 Degree Political Science		
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training Dates <b>Title of qualification awarded</b> Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation	Industrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals Technical institute E. Molinari Milan ITALY 2016 - 2019 Degree Political Science Economy and International Relations 105/110		
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training Dates <b>Title of qualification awarded</b> Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Industrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals Technical institute E. Molinari Milan ITALY 2016 -2019 Degree Political Science Economy and International Relations 105/110 Roma University		
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training Dates Title of qualification awarded Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training Professional qualification	Industrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals Technical institute E. Molinari Milan ITALY 2016 - 2019 Degree Political Science Economy and International Relations 105/110 Roma University General Manager		
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training Dates Title of qualification awarded Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of organisation providing education and training <b>Professional qualification</b> Dates	Industrial chemical processes applied to petroleum, petrochemicals, textiles and pharmaceuticals Technical institute E. Molinari Milan ITALY 2016 - 2019 Degree Political Science Economy and International Relations 105/110 Roma University General Manager 1989		

Professional qualification	Management Consulting Risk Manager & Compliance				
Dates	2013				
Title of qualification awarded	Master Risk Management				
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Risk Management e Business Continuity				
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	ANRA Associazione Nazionale Risk Manager FERMA Federation of European Risk Management Association				
Professional qualification	Second level international negotiator				
Dates	2018-2019				
Title of qualification awarded	Expert in Negotiation Techniques				
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	The management and conduct of negotiation				
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	International School of Negotiation - Scientific director Dr.Arik Strulovitz Teaching venues - Milan - Rome - Ny - Tel Aviv				
Curiosity and details about profession	<ul> <li>Companies in the career course certification systems of Quality, Safety and Environment 23</li> <li>Audit in career on Quality Systems (HSE) totaling over 350</li> <li>Audit performed in career systems of Compliance according to the decree 231 over 80</li> <li>Audits performed on Compliance with ISO TS 16949 over 10</li> <li>Assignments of responsible safety according to Decree 81/08 active over 30, more than 500 companies followed in career</li> <li>Training hours in over 6,000 careers</li> <li>Chairman and Member of the Supervisory Board according to the Decree 231 - n ° 10 active assignments</li> </ul>				
Personal skills and					
competences Mother tongue(s)	Italian				
Other language(s)	English				
Self-assessment	Unders	Understanding		king	Writing
European level (*)	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
			B2 Independent user	B2 Independent user	B2 Independent user
	(*) <u>Common European</u>	Framework of Reference	<u>ce for Languages</u>		
IT competence	excellent knowledge of Office programs (Excel, Word, PowerPoint); excellent ability to use the Internet;				
Driving licence	driving permit type B				

Major companies he has worked with in his career	<image/> <image/> <image/> <image/> <image/>
Annexes	ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST
	<ol> <li>PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS of the candidate: sport, hobby, reading, family, etc.</li> <li>Detailed list for product type and personal references of the plants built and managed.</li> <li>List of companies where there was an EMS according to the UNI EN ISO 14001: 1996 or a system of quality according to the UNI EN ISO standard 9001: 2000 and OHSAS 18001 or DVR accordance with Legislative Decree 81/08.</li> <li>List of companies where they are made according to the Organizational Models pursuant to Legislative Decree 231/01</li> <li>Letters proving the collaborations occurred.</li> <li>Copies of publications outputs magazines</li> <li>Copy of certificates and diplomas of specialization.</li> <li>List of professionals with whom we have been working relationships</li> </ol>

Additional information	Include here any other information that may be relevant, for example contact persons, references, etc.
MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT Specializations	President of Supervisor Board 231 Organization Model
	Auditor and designer models Decree 231 first recognized ICEP writing AUDIT log in ITALY actually AICQ – SICEV register
	Optimization of production processes and management UNI ISO 10005 Measure Performance UNI 11155
	Environmental Expert in Environmental Risk Management and Business Continuity and Auditor according to BS 25999: 2007 registers BSI Management System Italy
	Audit Risk Assessment and Compliance Risks of enterprise
	Process optimization purifying water, air, soil.
	Planner of water purification equipment, air.
	Planner of quality systems according to UNI EN ISO 14001, OHSAS 18001, ISO 9001: 2000.
	Audit for Environmental Management Systems ISO 14001 recognized CEPAS No. 66 qualified AIC- SICEV Member log Auditor SGS Italy Spa No. 015/04
	Audit systems OHSAS 18001 recognized CEPAS No. 66 qualified AIC- SICEV Member log Auditor SGS Italy Spa No. 015/04
	Responsible for the audit team UNI EN ISO 19011: 2003riconosciuto CEPAS Member log Auditor SGS Italy No. 272/04
	Identification of the aspects significant impacts
	Studies of environmental impact
	Study of Security Systems - DVR - according to Decree 81 / 08th with DVR interference accordance with Legislative Decree 123/07
	Acquisition of role Resp. Serv. Prev. And protection for ALL modules ATECO
	Acquisition of the role of Resp. Environment, Safety and Quality
	Technical advice Legal at the Court of Milan
	Staff training about the areas of Environment, Safety and Quality, Teacher qualified IsFop AIAS and Lecturer on the basis of implementing decrees State Region
	Teaching in the areas of specialty
	Able to work in restricted areas of airports EBT Aviation Program on behalf of the Civil Aviation Authority

# Substitute Declaration of Certification

(Presidential Decree no. 445 of 28.12.2000 and subsequent amendments)

The understand Casers Desilies have	
The undersigned Cesare Basilico, born	

, aware of the penalties, in the case of false statements, training or use of false documents, referred to in art. 76 of Presidential Decree 445 of December 28, 2000

### DECLARES

- to have no prior criminal convictions and not the recipient of orders relating to the implementation of
  preventive measures, civil decisions and administrative measures entered in the criminal records under the
  existing legislation;
- not to be aware of being subjected to criminal proceedings;
- that in accordance with art. 85 of Legislative Decree 06/09/2011, n. 159 family members living together have no criminal convictions are subjected to measures regarding the application of measures relating to the rules of which the object of the following paragraph;
- He also declares that he was not convicted by final judgment or confirmed on appeal for any of the offenses contained in Legislative Decree no. 231/01 or of Special Laws creating the administrative liability of legal entities and are not in situations that could cause a conflict of interest or perceived or incompatibility that might jeopardize the work covered by the assignment.
- issuing this statement for all purposes that the law on self-certification and provides for the uses to which this
  declaration should serve: the personal data of the partners will not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Law
  196/2003 Privacy sensitive data. Declare to be informed, in accordance with and for the purposes of Art. 13 of
  Law 196/2003 that personal data will be processed, including by computer, exclusively within the procedure
  for which the statement is made.

01.08.2024

procedoritico

This declaration does not require the signature and replaces all standard certificates requested by or addressed to the public administration as well as providers of public services and individuals that help you. The Administration may carry out checks, including sample, the veracity of the statements (Art. 71, para 1, Presidential Decree 445/200). In case of misrepresentation citizens will be reported to the Judicial Authority.

I declare to be informed, pursuant to Legislative Decree. N. 196/2003 (Code regarding the protection of personal data) that the personal information collected will be treated, including by computer, exclusively within the procedure for which this statement is made and asks you to send information to the processing company.

### FORMAZIONE SPECIFICA

- Auditor per Modelli di Organizzazione e controllo di cui al D.Lgs. 231 accreditato Audit in Italy nel 2012 corso 24 ore con superamento esame
- Componente O.d.V. ed Lead Auditor per Modelli 231 AICQ SICEV nel 2015 corso 40 ore con superamento esame

### MODELLI ORGANIZZATIVI 231 PROGETTATI

# PERMASTELISA Spa

## GRUPPO LEITNER

- Leitner S.pa
- WPP wind S.p.a
- Agudio S.p.A
- Demak Lenko S.pA
- Leitwind S.p.A
- Prinoth S.p.A

AEBI SCHMIDT S.p.A. Attuale presidente dell'O.d.V.

**Gruppo EMMI S.p.A.** Attuale presidente O.d.V.

- Emmi Italia Srl
- Emmi Holding spa
- Trentinalatte
- Venchiaredo SpA
- A-27 S.p.A.

Plastitex S.p.A. Attuale presidente O.d.V.

Bft S.p.A. Attuale componente O.d.V.

GEBO S.p.A. (gruppo TETRA) Attuale Presidente O.d.V. Anffas Mantova Onlus Attuale Presidente O.d.V.

Anffas Desenzano Onlus Attuale Presidente O.d.V.

Anffas Crema Onlus Attuale Presidente O.d.V.

Zaitex S.p.A. Attuale Presidente O.d.V.

Tubitex S.p.A. Attuale Presidente OdV

Canterbury School Attuale Presidente O.d.V

**On Line University** Attuale president O.d.V

**Dottor Group** Attuale componente O.d.V

Karton S.p.A. Svolto Risk Assessment nessun MOG231 implementato ad oggi

MION spa Sviluppato Modello

SILCART S.p.A. Sviluppato Modello

WHIRPOOL S.p.A. (sede di Trento) Sviluppato Modello

# AUDIT SVOLTI SUI MODELLI 231

Oltre 100 ore in diverse aziende il cui elenco è disponibile a richiesta

Componente del Gruppo di lavoro TUV Reinhland S.p.A. per la asseverazione dei MOG231

residente in

Spett.le S.I.VE. SRL Via Modigliani 13 37045 Legnago (VR)

# OGGETTO: Dichiarazione sulla insussistenza delle cause di incompatibilità e inconferibilità dell'incarico ai sensi del D.Lgs. 8 aprile 2013 n. 39 art.20

Il sottoscritto Cesare Basilico,

, nominato in data 26/11/2024 dal Consiglio di Amministrazione di S.I.VE. SRL a ricoprire l'incarico di Presidente dell'ODV-OIV,

consapevole delle sanzioni penali, nel caso di dichiarazioni non veritiere, di formazione o uso di atti falsi, richiamate dall'art. 76 del D.P.R. 445 del 28 dicembre 2000

### DICHIARA

- **1.** che ai sensi dell'art. 20 c. 1 del D.Lgs. 8 aprile 2013 n.39 non sussistono cause di inconferibilità con l'incarico assegnatomi di cui al suddetto decreto;
- **2.** che ai sensi dell'art. 20 c.2 del D.Lgs. 8 aprile 2013 n.39 non sussistono cause di incompatibilità con l'incarico assegnatomi di cui al suddetto decreto.

#### AUTORIZZA

### 1)

ai sensi dell'art. 20 del D.Lgs. 8 aprile 2013 n.39, la pubblicazione della presente dichiarazione sul portale di S.I.VE. SRL alla sezione "Amministrazione Trasparente".

2)

Il trattamento dei propri dati personali ai sensi del Regolamento UE 2016/679 (GDPR) e del D.Lgs. 196/2003 (Codice Privacy) e loro ss.mm.ii.

3)

S.I.VE. SRL per il controllo di quanto dichiarato relativamente all'oggetto ai sensi dell'art. 71 del D.P.R. n. 445/2000.

Luogo e data, Vicenza, 11/12/2024

Firma del Dichiarante



Preg.mo Dottor Cesare Basilico

A mezzo PEC: ecoconsultrisk@pec.it

# Oggetto: Nomina Presidente ODV-OIV di SIVE SRL

La presente per comunicarLe che in data 26 novembre 2024, ii Consiglio di Amministrazione della scrivente SIVE SRL (di seguito, per brevità, la "Società"), ha:

- i. deliberato in ordine alla istituzione dell'ODV ai sensi dell'articolo 6, comma 1, lettera b), del Decreto Legislativo 231/2001 e dell'OIV ai sensi dell'art. 1 comma 8-bis Legge 190/2012;
- ii. stabilito che gli Organismi di cui sopra siano composti da tre membri;
- iii. deliberato, quindi, di voler nominare Lei, dott. Cesare Basilico, quale Presidente del suddetto ODV e OIV.

La durata dell'incarico e la remunerazione sono quelle previste dall'Avviso di Selezione, pubblicato sul sito internet <u>www.sivevr.it</u> con prot. GEN/20871 del 30/10/2024, al quale ha aderito e che qui si richiama.

Alla luce di quanto sopra, in qualità di Direttore Generale di SIVE SRL, Le comunico quindi la nomina a Presidente dell'Organismo di Vigilanza, previa Sua accettazione dell'incarico.

La nomina è subordinata all'assenza delle cause di inconferibilità e di incompatibilità con l'incarico ai sensi del D. Lgs. 8 aprile 2013 n. 39, in merito ai quali si prega trasmettere autodichiarazione ai sensi rispettivamente del comma 1 e comma 2 dell'art. 20 del richiamato D.P.R., con l'avvertenza che tale dichiarazione sarà pubblicata sul sito della scrivente alla sezione "Amministrazione trasparente".

Con l'occasione si invia anche il modulo per la dichiarazione sostitutiva di atto di notorietà, necessaria per l'acquisizione del CIG che dovrà essere indicato nella Sua parcella per la tracciabilità dei flussi finanziari.

Unitamente alla suddetta dichiarazione si prega trasmettere copia della presente sottoscritta in segno di accettazione dell'incarico.

Si invita a trasmettere i file in formato .pdf.

Distinti saluti.

Il Direttore Generale (Dott. Avanzo Davide) Firmato digitalmente

Per accettazione dell'incarico

# Servizi Intercomunali VEronapianura S.r.l.

Sede legale e amministrativa: Via Modigliani, 13 - 37045 Legnago (VR) Tel. 0442/600515 Fax 0442/628619 e-mail: sive@sivevr.it Posta Certificata: sive@pec.sivevr.it www.sivevr.it C.F. e P.IVA 03550380236 Capitale Sociale: Euro 144.431,00 i.v. R.E.A. VR 0345548